

ANNA DUDNEY DEEB  
amd94750@uga.edu  
831.320.0919

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

---

My primary research interests include early U.S. American public address, particularly nation-building and activist rhetoric of the 19<sup>th</sup> century. I am especially attentive to the negotiation of U.S. American citizenship through public address by women, African Americans, and other marginalized groups and the modern-day vestiges of this history.

## EDUCATION

---

### **University of Georgia, Department of Communication Studies**

Ph.D. in Communication Studies (Expected May 2018)  
Dissertation: TBD (Advisor: Dr. Belinda Stillion Southard)

### **Colorado State University, Department of Communication Studies**

M.A. in Communication Studies (Awarded May 2014, Cumulative GPA: 4.0)  
Thesis: *Talking Back On Twitter and Blogs: Emerging Forms of Consciousness Raising in the 21st Century* (Advisor: Dr. Cindy L. Griffin)

### **Monterey Institute of International Studies**

M.A. level courses taken while employed: Principles and Practices of Language Teaching, Curriculum Design, Development Theory & Practice, and Social Issues in Contemporary France, (January 2010 to May 2012, Cumulative GPA: 3.90)

### **Loyola Marymount University**

B.A. in Communication Studies, Minor in French (Awarded May 2005, Cumulative GPA: 3.76)

### **Boston University Paris Internship Program**

Internship and Study Abroad, Paris, France, Summer 2008

### **Jagiellonian University**

Study Abroad, Kraków, Poland, Summer 2006

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

### **Interdisciplinary Certificate in University Teaching**

The Graduate School, University of Georgia (Expected May '18)

### **Certificate of Women's Studies**

Department of Women's Studies, Colorado State University (May '14)

---

## AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

---

**Summer Research Travel Grant**, Graduate School, University of Georgia, for archival research related to dissertation, Washington, D.C., awarded May 2017

**Travel Award**, Department of Communication Studies, University of Georgia, Southern States Communication Association, Greenville, SC, 2017

**Top Student Paper Award**, Kenneth Burke Society Division, Rejecting the “New South”: Ida B. Wells’s New Moral Order for Civil Rights, Southern States Communication Association, Greenville, SC, 2017

**Travel Award**, Department of Communication Studies, University of Georgia, National Communication Association, Las Vegas, NV, 2015

**Travel Award**, Department of Communication Studies, University of Georgia, National Communication Association, Washington, D.C., 2014

**Top Student Paper Award**, Feminist and Women Studies Division, “Bringing Down GoDaddy: Twitter as a Consciousness Raising Space,” National Communication Association, Washington, D.C., 2014

**Graduate School Research Assistantship**, University of Georgia, 2014-2016

**Harriet Patsy Boyer Memorial Scholarship**, Department of Women’s Studies, Colorado State University, 2013

**Linda C. Cates Scholarship**, Department of Communication Studies, Colorado State University, 2013

**Gordon F. Hostettler Memorial Scholarship** (top graduate student award), Department of Communication Studies, Colorado State University, 2013

**Mighty Scholar Award**, Department of Communication Studies, Loyola Marymount University, 2009

**Dean’s List**, Loyola Marymount University, 2006-2008

**Delta Zeta Lamplighter’s Alumna Association Scholarship**, Loyola Marymount University, 2008

**Kosciuszko Foundation Scholarship**, Travel Award to Attend Polish Language Classes at Jagiellonian University in Kraków, Poland, 2006

## ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

---

### Teaching Philosophy

My goal is for students to leave my classroom equipped with the knowledge to foster more equitable communities through their future communication, both personally and professionally. I want to inspire them through course material while teaching them life skills that are transferable beyond the university, so that they are most adequately prepared for engaged and responsible citizenship.

**Graduate Teaching Assistant**, University of Georgia, 2016-Present

COMM 1100: Introduction to Public Speaking, Instructor of Record, Fall 2016 (2 sections), Spring 2017 (2 sections)

COMM 1500E: Introduction to Interpersonal Communication (Online), Summer 2017

COMM 1500: Introduction to Interpersonal Communication, Instructor of Record, Fall 2017

COMM 3300: Rhetorical Criticism, Instructor of Record, Fall 2017

**Graduate Research Assistant**, University of Georgia, 2014-2015

Assisted faculty members Dr. Celeste Condit and Dr. Belinda Stillion Southard with special research projects related to rhetoric and public address.

**Graduate Teaching Assistant**, Colorado State University, 2012-2014

SPCM 200 Public Speaking, Instructor of Record, Fall 2012 – Spring 2014 (5 sections)  
Lectured every class period, created lesson plan, graded speeches and final exams, led activities, mentored students.

SPCM 201 Rhetoric of Western Thought, T.A., Fall 2013-Spring 2014  
Instructors: Dr. Jennifer Emerling Bone, Dr. Thomas Dunn  
Wrote exam questions, guest lectured, graded essays and exams for class of 120 students.

SPCM 335 Gender Communication, T.A., Fall 2013  
Instructor: Dr. Cindy Griffin  
Wrote exams, graded student work, guest lectured, arranged panel of visitors from Red Whistle Brigade for class workshop.

SPCM 496 Group Study: Communication and Anti-Human Trafficking, T.A., Spring 2014  
Instructor: Dr. Karrin Vasby Anderson  
Organized class materials, graded student work, lead class discussions and presented guest lectures, served as liaison with local anti-human trafficking organizations and acted as student volunteer coordinator.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**University of Georgia**

Communication Studies Department, Athens, GA

Website Editor August 2015-August 2016

Selected by department chair to manage all aspects of the Communication Studies website, photographing events, and conducting alumni and undergraduate student outreach. Worked closely with Associate Head to improve overall look and function of site.

**Monterey Institute of International Studies**

Office of Institutional Advancement, Monterey, CA

Annual Fund Manager October 2010-July 2012

Development Coordinator September 2009-September 2010

During my time at the Monterey Institute, I conducted extensive research, wrote department reports and funding grants, and managed the annual fund giving campaign for a premier graduate school specializing in international affairs.

## COMPETITIVELY SELECTED CONVENTION PAPERS

---

Dudney Deeb, A. (2017). "Rejecting the 'New South': Ida B. Wells's New Moral Order for Civil Rights." Southern Communication Association Convention, Greenville, SC. April.

- Dudney Deeb, A. (2017). "Crafting an African American (Trans)National Identity: Frederick Douglass at the World's Columbian Exposition." Southern Communication Association Convention, Greenville, SC. April.
- Dudney, A. (2016). "Hailing through the Hashtag: The Formation of Feminist Counterpublics on Twitter." Rhetoric Society of America Conference, Atlanta, GA. May.
- Dudney, A. (2015). "Freethought as Freedom: Ernestine Rose and a Rhetoric Of Counter-Conversion." National Communication Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV. November 2015.
- Dudney, A. (2015). "'Dear White People': Student Critical Engagement with Representations of Overprivilege, Underprivilege, Whiteness, and Otherness at the Fictional Predominantly White Institution (PWI) Winchester University" (Co-Author with Dr. Tina Harris and Alysen Wade). National Communication Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV. November.
- Dudney, A. (2014). "Bringing Down GoDaddy: Twitter as a Consciousness Raising Space." National Communication Association Conference, Chicago, IL. November.
- Dudney, A. (2014). "On The Road to Equality: A Narrative Criticism of Hillary Clinton's 2008 Concession Speech." Western States Communication Association Conference, Anaheim, CA. 2014.
- Dudney, A. (2013). "Cracking the Glass Ceiling: Hillary Clinton's 2008 Concession Speech." National Communication Association Conference, Washington, D.C. November.
- Dudney, A. (2013). "Feministing and Facebooking: Emerging Forms of Consciousness Raising in the 21st Century." National Communication Association Conference, Washington, D.C. November.
- Dudney, A. (2013). "Negotiating American Womanhood through the Role of First Lady: Michelle Obama's 2012 DNC Address." Hawaii International Conference on Social Sciences, Honolulu, HI. May.
- Dudney, A. (2013). "Political Women and the Double Bind: Public Reception of Hillary Rodham Clinton after the 2008 Campaign." Hawaii International Conference on Social Sciences, Honolulu, HI. May.
- Dudney, A. (2009). "Gender Wars at Work: A Lesson in Ideology from Anchorman." Organization for the Study of Communication, Language, and Gender Conference, Los Angeles, CA. October.
- Dudney, A. (2009). "Mass Media of Denmark and the Coordinated Management of Meaning Theory." Western States Communication Association Undergraduate Research Conference, Phoenix, AZ. February.

## OTHER PRESENTATIONS

---

- Dudney, A. (2015). "Freethought as Freedom: Ernestine Rose and a Rhetoric of Counter-Conversion." Colloquium Series, University of Georgia, Athens, GA. November.
- Dudney, A. (2014). "Bringing Down GoDaddy: Twitter as a Consciousness Raising Space." Colloquium Series, University of Georgia, Athens, GA. November.
- Dudney, A. (2014). "Sarah Grimké and Frederick Douglass." Guest Lecture, SPCM 201: Rhetoric in Western Thought, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO. April.
- Dudney, A. (2013). "The Ripple Effect." Student Speaker, College of Liberal Arts Donor Brunch, Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO. November.

Dudney, A. (2013). "Sarah Grimké." Guest Lecture, SPCM 201: Rhetoric in Western Thought. Colorado State University, Fort Collins, CO. October.

Dudney, A. (2013). "Feministing and Facebooking: Emerging Forms of Consciousness Raising in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century." Colloquium Series, Colorado State University, Department of Communication Studies, Fort Collins, CO. October.

## SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP

---

### DISCIPLINE:

**Volunteer**, SSCA Convention April 2017

**Volunteer**, RSA Convention Summer 2016

**Participant**, RSA Summer Institute Summer 2015  
Voluntary, competitively-selected participation in summer course in area of rhetoric. Completed "Transnational Feminist Rhetoric" Seminar directed by Drs. Sara McKinnon and Rebecca Dingo.

**National Communication Association Feminist and Women Studies Division Student Representative** 2013-2015  
Helped chair Womentoring panel and served as reviewer of submissions for the NCA Conference.

### DEPARTMENT:

**Spotlight Scholar Chair for Communication Studies Department** 2016-2017  
Elected to invite influential scholar to campus to deliver colloquium on current communication studies topic. Responsible for organizing and facilitating event with the department chair and other department members.

**Philanthropy Committee Member** 2014-2015  
Assisted in philanthropic events and services provided by the Communication Studies Department to the local community

**Member of Textbook Review and Adoption Committee for Colorado State University Communication Studies Department** Fall 2013  
Participated in the textbook adoption process for SPCM 200 Public Speaking basic course by meeting with faculty and a fellow graduate student. Evaluated textbooks and provided feedback to aid the Course Director in selecting a textbook for the next five years.

**Served on Graduate Student Panel for College of Liberal Arts** October 2013  
Advised undergraduate students who are interested in graduate school following their undergraduate work.

**Graduate Student Recruiter for Colorado State University** Spring 2013

**Communication Studies Department**

Hosted prospective M.A. Students in the Communication Studies department by acting as a tour guide, answering questions about the program, and representing the department candidly yet positively. Served on panel offering teaching strategies and advice upon students' arrival.

**Volunteer at Communication Studies 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration**

Fall 2012

Helped set-up and break down alumni reunion event, checked in alumni and presenters.

**PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

---

National Communication Association – Member of Women's Caucus and Critical and Cultural Studies, Feminist and Women's Studies, and Public Address Divisions

Rhetoric Society of America

Southern States Communication Association

Western States Communication Association

**LANGUAGES**

---

English, French, Polish